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Enclosed for filing in the referenced docket are an original and nine copies of Staff’s Response to
Kelley’s Transportation, Inc.’s Application for Mitigation, and Certificate of Service.
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Assistant Attorney General
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BEFORE THE WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

In the Matter of PENALTY ASSESSMENT | G
AGAINST KELLEY’S DOCKET NO. TE-060395 ..

TRANSPORTATION, INC. in the amount
of $1,500

COMMISSION STAFE’S .. =~
RESPONSE TO KELLEY’S:© ¥

TRANSPORTATION, INC’S &
APPLICATION FOR MITIGATION -

Pursuant to WAC 480-07-370(1)(c), Commission Staff submits this response to

Kelley’s Transportation, Inc.’s Application for Mitigation.
I. BACKGROUND

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission) assessed
penalties totaling $1,500 aéainst Kelley’s Transportation, Inc. (Kelley’s) in a Notice of
Penalties Incurred served on March 31, 2005 and received by Kelley’s on May 1, 2006. The
Commission assessed penalties for a violation of RCW 81.04.530, which requires
transportation companies to implement a controlled substances and alcohol testing program.
On May 2, 2006, Kelley’s filed an Application for Mitigation of Penalties (Application).

Kelley’s operates in Washington as a charter passenger carrier under Permit No. CH-
395." On March 7, 2006, the Motor Carrier Safety Section Staff (Staff) conducted a
compliance review and safety inspection of Kelley’s, including terminal safety fecords and
~ equipment.? This inspection culminated in a March 7, 2006 Compliance Report.” The
inspection found that Kelley’s Transportation employed three Commercial Driver Licensed

Class B drivers and one Commercial Driver Licensed Class A driver.* The inspection

! See Declaration of Leon Macomber, Attachment A (Compliance Review of Kelley’s Transportation, Inc.) at
5.

2 Declaration of Leon Macomber at 9 5, and Attachment A at 4, et seq.
3
Id

* Penalty Assessment, Declaration of Leon Macomber at § 8, and Attachment A at 9.
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further found that Kelley’s Transportation is operating without a controlled substances and
alcohol testing program.® This violated RCW 81.04.530, which adopts by reference Title
49, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), §382.115(a). Because RCW 81.04.530 allows
penalties up to $1,500 dollars for conducting a commercial motor vehicle operation without
having a controlled substances and alcohol testing program in place, the Commission issued
a $1,500 penalty.®
II. ARGUMENT

In its Application for Mitigation of Penalties, Kelley’s requests a mitigatio;l of the
penalty, with two arguments: First, that it initially had a testing program in place, and
reestablished a program after Staff’s recent inspection; and second, that the use of
independent contractors by Kelley’s Transportation, Inc. does not impose on the company
an obligation of an employer as provided by 49 CFR §382.115. Staff opposes waiving or
mitigating the assessed penalty.

A. The Penalty Assessed for Conducting Operations without Having a Controlled
Substances and Alcohol Testing Program is Appropriate.

In its Application for Mitigation of Penalties, Kelley’s states that the penalty should
be mitigated because it initially had a controlled substances and alcohol testing program in
place for employees, but discontinued the program as not applicable to it, and has now
reinstated the testing program the same day it was notified of the violation.” This argument
should be rejected.

The federal statute concerning drug and alcohol testing for motor carriers, as put

forth in 49 CFR §382.103(a), applies to every person and to all employers of such persons

> Penalty Assessment.
‘I
7 Application for Mitigation of Penalties.
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who operate a commercial vehicle in commerce in any state. The penalty against Kelley’s
was assessed for violation of 49 CFR §382.115(a), which states that “all domestic-domiciled
employers must implement the requirements of this part concerning a controlled substances
and alcohol testing program on the date the employer begins commercial motor vehicle
operations.” The effective date of these regulations was July 11, 1997.% Kelley’s currently
operates four 16-passenger vehicles, which are commercial motor vehicles as defined under
49 CFR §383.5. These vehicles are operated by three drivers with a Class B Commercial
Driver’s License and one driver with a Class A Commercial Driver’s License. Because each
of the four vehicles is a commercial motor vehicle, Kelley’s is subject to these regulations.gl
There was no testing program in place for the drivers of these vehicles.'® Kelley’s
acknowledges that it has been regulated by the Commission as a motor carrier for
approximately ten years and explains that it discontinued an initial testing program for its
drivers by choice until the date Staff conducted a safety inspection and discovered the non-
compliance.!! A penalty is warranted under RCW 81.04.530 for conducting operations
without a program. Kelley’s is responsible for understanding and complying with the statute
by which it is regulated. The penalty is appropriate.

In addition, in its Application for Mitigation of Penalties, Kelley’s requests that the
penalty be mitigated because it is a “reasonable inference” from the regulations that in order

to be an employer, a company must have employees; because Kelley’s has only

“independent contractors” it has no “employees.” Therefore, Kelley’s argues, it is not

¥ Declaration of Leon Macomber at 7.

® Declaration of Leon Macomber at { 8.
19 1d., Attachment A at 9. :

"' Application for Mitigation of Penalties.
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required by the statute to implement a controlled substances and alcohol testing program.'?

This argument should also be rejected.

First, Staff is not convinced that Kelley’s drivers are independent contractors. In
order for a driver to be considered an independent contractor, that driver must have its own
state-issued permit that authorizes him or her to transport passengers. Kelley’s drivers do
not have such individual authority.”® Therefore, they should be considered employees of
Kelley’s, operating under Kelley’s permit authority.

Second, Kelley’s has complied with related federal motor carrier regulations from 49
CFR §390 to §399, and therefore has demonstrated that it considers its drivers to be
employees. These regulations include requirements for driver qualifications, hours of
service, véhicle inspection and maintenance, and more.!* Kelley’s compliance clearly
shows its control over its drivers and the means and methods of their work, consistent with
an employer-employee relationship. Kelley’s argument that its drivers are simply
independent contractors who need no testing is invalid when it has selectively chosen to
comply with regulations governing employees.

Third, even if its drivers are independent contractors, Kelley’s is still required to
include them in a controlled substances and alcohol testing program.!® The statute, in 49
CFR §382.107, defines an employer as “a person or entity employing one or more
employees...that is subject to DOT agency regulations requiring compliance with thié part”
and as “the entity responsible for overall implementation of DOT drug and alcohol testing

requirements.” The statute contains no express exemptions for employers who use

12
d
' Declaration of Leon Macomber at q11.
“1d atq12.
YId atq11.
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independent contractors as drivers. In addition, 49 CFR §382 does not independently
define the term “employee.” Rather, a general definition of “employee” is provided in 49
CFR §390.5, which expressly applies to the entire chapter and subchapter. Here, an
“employee” includes “any driver of a commercial motor vehicle, including independent
contractors.” Thus, Kelley’s is required to have an alcohol testing program in place for its
drivers regardless of how it chooses to classify them, and the penalty is appropriate.

Finally, public policy supports denying the company’s request for mitigation. The
federal statute requiring a drug and alcohol testing program, incorporated into state law,
furthers the safety goals of reducing crashes, fatalities, and injuries. Motor carriers have a
paramount responsibility of safety to the public they serve, and should know about the
requirements for testing. Consequently, the penalty associated with this matter is
appropriate.

III. CONCLUSION

Staff does not support mitigating the assessed penalty. Accordingly, Staff requests
that the Commission deny Kelley’s Application for Mitigation of Penalties.
Dated this 22™ day of May, 2006.

ROB MCKENNA
Attorney General

MICHAEL FASSIO

Assistant Attorney General

Counsel for Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission

(360) 664-1192
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BEFORE THE WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

In the Matter of PENALTY - DOCKET NO. TE-060395
ASSESSMENT AGAINST Kelley’s

Transportation, Inc. in the amount of DECLARATION OF
$1,500.00 SHERI HOYT

SHERI HOYT, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of

Washington, declares as follows:

1.

I am over 18 years of age, a citizen of the United States, a resident of the state
of Washington, and competent to be a witness.

[ am employed by the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
(Commission) as a Compliance Specialist in the Business Practices
Investigations Section. [ have been employed at the Commission for over 14
years, holding various positions. As a Compliance Specialist, my
responsibilities include producing penalty assessments for signature by the
commissioners. As part of those duties, I receive compliance reviews or other
inspections or investigations where staff has recommended penalties and
draft orders for consideration by the commission.

On March 13, 2006, I received the Kelley’s Transportation, Inc., compliance
review with a staff recommendation for a penalty of $1,500 for violation of
controlled substance and alcohol testing requirements. I drafted the order for
the commission’s consideration. The commissioners signed the penalty
assessment order on March 31, 2006.

DATED this 227 day of May, 2006 at Olympia, Washington.

S, byt

$AERI HOYT




BEFORE THE WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

In the Matter of PENALTY DOCKET NO. TE-060395
ASSESSMENT AGAINST Kelley’s

Transportation, Inc. in the amount of DECLARATION OF
$1,500.00 LEON MACOMBER

I, LEON MACOMBER, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of

Washington, declare as follows:

1.

I am over 18 years of age, a citizen of the United States, a resident of the state
of Washington, and competent to be a witness.

I am employed by the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
(Commission) as a Special Investigator in the Motor Carrier Safety Section. I
have been employed at the Commission for over 30 years, holding various
positions. As a Special Investigator, my responsibilities include conducting
investigations regarding the motor carrier safety practices of regulated
transportation companies. As part of those duties, I conduct in-depth and
complex audits, perform carrier reviews of terminal safety records and
equipment, including driver and vehicle safety requirements and issue safety
ratings.

On May 2, 2006, Kelley’s Transportation, Inc. (Kelley’s) filed with the
Commission an Application for Mitigation of Penalties (Mitigation Request)
in Docket No. TE-060395. I have read the Mitigation Request.

This Mitigation Request arises from a Notice of Penalties Incurred and Due
for Violations of Laws, Rules and Regulations issued by the Commission on
March 31, 2006, in Docket No. TE-060395. In that Notice, the Commission
issued penalties of $1,500.00 for a violation of RCW 81.04.530, which adopts
by reference Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 382.115(a), requiring
transportation companies to implement a controlled substances and alcohol
testing program.



Before recommending the Commission issue penalties, I, as part of my job,
conducted a carrier review on March 7, 2006, of Kelley’s Transportation, Inc.,
including terminal safety records and equipment. A true and accurate copy of
the Compliance Review report is attached to this declaration as Attachment
A. ’

Specific Issues Addressed by Kelley’s in its Mitigation Request

Company Had a Testing Program in Place for Many Years

In its Mitigation Request, Kelley’s stated it had a controlled substance and
alcohol testing program in place for many years, however, upon advice from
its attorney it discontinued the program. The company reinstated the testing
program the same day it was notified it was in violation.

CFR 49.382.103(a) states that Part 382 applies to every person and to all
employers of such persons who operate a commercial motor vehicle in
commerce in any state. In addition, CFR 49.382.115(a) states that all domestic-
domiciled employers must implement the requirements of this part on the
date the employer begins commercial motor vehicle operations. The effective
date for these rules was July 11, 1997.

Kelley's currently operates four 16-passenger vehicles. All are commercial
motor vehicles by definition under CFR 49.383.5. Kelley’s 16-passenger
vehicles are operated by three drivers with a Class B Commercial Driver’s
License and one driver with a Class A Commercial Driver’s License. Because
each of the four vehicles is considered commercial motor vehicles, Kelley’s is
subject to the federal regulations requiring companies to implement and
maintain a controlled substances and alcohol testing program.

Company Does Not Have Any Employees, Only Independent Contractors

9.

10.

In addition, Kelley’s stated that it is a “reasonable inference” from the
regulations that in order to be an employer, a company must have employees.
Kelley’s reports it has no employees. It states that all individuals who drive
Kelley’s Transportation’s vehicles are independent contractors.

Staff believes the company’s request for mitigation is not valid for several
reasons.



11.

12.

13.

Staff is not convinced the drivers of the vehicles are independent contractors.
In order to be independent contractors, each driver must have its own state-
issued permit that authorizes him or her to transport passengers. Kelley’s
Transportation drivers do not have such authority. Even if the drivers are
independent contractors, Kelley’s Transportation is still required to include them in
controlled substance and alcohol testing program. CFR 49.390 establishes general
applicability and definitions for Chapter 49. Part 390.5 states that, "unless specifically
defined elsewhere, in this subchapter ..employee "...includes any driver of a
commercial motor vehicle, including independent contractors. Since CFR 49.382 does
not independently adopt a definition of “employee” it falls under the general
definition, which includes independent contractors.

In addition, the company complied with other federal regulations, from CFR 49.390
to CFR 49.399. It appears the company did not consider its drivers independent
contractors for the purposes of these regulations, which include requirements for
driver qualifications, hours of service, vehicle inspection and maintenance, and
more. I find its argument that the drivers are independent contractors invalid when
there is evidence that it complied with some regulations under CFR 49 and not
others.

The violation associated with this matter is appropriate and I do not
recommend mitigation based on the company’s request.
nd .
DATED this day of May, 2006 at Olympia, Washington.

\é LZN MACOMBER



Attachment A

’ KELLEY'S TRANSPORTATION INC Review Da?e:
@ | vs oot State#  CH-3p5  |03/07/2006
Part B Violations

1 Primary: 382.115() : DriversiVeohiclaes
STATE Discovered | Checked | InViolation Checked
ACUTE “CFR Equivalent: 382.115(a) 1 1 1 1
Description
Falling to implement an alcohof andfor controlied substances testing program.
Example

Relley's Transportation, Inc. does not have an alcoho! and/or controlled substances testing program. Drivers Tuan D. Vo,
Clifton L. Seals, Eddie L. Washington and Merk Vedmed are Class A and Class B COL drivers.

2 Primary: 382.,301(a) DriversiVehicles
STATE Discovered | Checked |[In Violation Checked
GRITICAL CFR Equivalent 382,301(a) 4 4 4 4
Description

Using a driver before the motor carrier has recelved a negative pre-employment controlied substance test resuit

Example

Drivers Tuan D. Vo, Clifton L. Seals, Eddis L. Washington and Mark Vedmed did not received a negative pre-employment

controlled substance test result prior to driving for Kelley's Transportation, inc..

3 Primary: 391.45(a) DriversiVehicies
STATE Secondary: 391,11(a) Discoverad | Checked |In Violation Checked
CRITICAL CFR Equivalent: 391.45(4) 5 7 5 7
Description

Using a driver not medically examined and cerdified.

Example

Drivers Oleg A. Eleznov, Daniel H. Brown, Clifton L. Seals, Barry A. Lober and Mark Vedmed were not medically examined and
i _certified.

4 Primary: 391,61(a) DriversiVehicles
STATE : Discovered | Checked | InViolation Checked
CRITICAL CFR Equivalent: 391.51(a) 7 7 7 7
Description ;

Failing to maintain driver qualification file on each driver employed.

Example ’

Drivers Tuan D. Vo, Oleg A. Eleznov, Daniel H, Brown, Clifton L. Seals, Eddie L. Washington, Barry A. Lober and Mark

Vedmed do not have a coraplete driver's qualification file.
5 Primary: 398.3(a)(1)- . Drivers/Vehicles
STATE Discovered | Checked |InViolation Checked
CFR Equivalent: 396.3(a}{1) 3 -] 3 6
Description
Failing to inspect and maintain vehicle to ensure safe and proper operating condition.
Example :

Performed Level 5 terminal safety Inspections on 6 of 8 vehicles currently operated by Kelley's Transportation, Inc.. 30of6
vehicles were found with defects {50% Dafect Ratio). 0 of & vehicles inspected were placed out-of-service (0% Out-af-Service
Ratio). Specific defects can be seen by referencing my Uniform Driver/Vehicle Inspection Report forms #4224816 thru
#1224614 and #1224618. :

.| Safety Fitness Rating Information: 008 Vehicle (CR): 0
Total Miles Opaerated 12,000 Numbar of Vehicle inspected (CR): 6
Recordable Accidents 0 0O0S Vehicle (MCMIS): O
Recordable Accidens/Million Milos 0.000 Numbgr of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): ©

_3”’?006.2;05?‘,3"” . o Pesstoz RARIRIAMINAMRE. .. Cope30sTe



. Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission
' e‘ USDOT# | Legal: KELLEY'S TRANSPORTATION INC

___! ' Operating (DBA):

NCINIX #: State #:CH-395 Federal Tax ID: 20-1719835 (EIN)

Review Type: Compliance Review (CR)
Scope: Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company facility in the U. 8. Territory:
Operation Types _Interstate Intrastate
Carrier: N/A Non-HM [Business: Corporation
Shipper: NA N/A Gross Revenue: $22,000.00 for year ending: 12/31/2005
Cargo Tank: NIA
Company Physical Address:

11022 E Marginal Way
Seattle, WA 98168

Contact Name: Alex Milman

Phone numbers: {1} 206-754-0938 {2)206-391-5454 Fax 425-454-8904
E-Mail Address: kefleylimo.com

Company Mailing Address:

11022 E Marginai Way
Seattle, WA 25168

Carrier Classification
Other: Passenger
Cargo Classification
Passerigers . . v
Does carrier transport placardable quantities of HM? No
is an HM Permit required? N/A
Driver infarmation
inter  Infra Average trip leased drivers/month: 0
< 100 Miles: 7 : Total Drivers: 7
>= 400 Miles: CDL. Drivers: 4
Equipment .
Owned Term Leased Trip Leased Owned Term Leased Trip Leased
Minibus, 16+ 4 0 0 Van, 9-15 2 0 0

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federal Motor Carrier Safely Regulations should be address to:
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission

P.O. Box 47250, Olympia, WA, 088504-7250
Attention: Leon Macomber (380) 664-1236 Offics, (360) 412-8614 Pager

This report will be used to assess your safety compliance.

Person(s) Interviewed

Name: Alex Milman Title: President
Name: igor Milman Title: Manager

vl 7.
i Y L p
Reported BYY 72,7 /A 05
g

el A4/, Code:WACE26  Date: 3/7/2006

g Title: iy
W/ '

712006 205:04 PM Pagetort | |1IEIEMAY{LMS AL IONN Capri6:3.0574
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KELLEY'S TRANSPORTATION INC Review Date:
.‘ US. DOT #: State#  CH-395 03/07/2008
Part B Violations
Your proposed safety rating is : Rating Factors Acute  Critical
Factor 1: s 0 0
Facetor 2: u 1 3
CONDITIONAL Factor 3: S 0 v}
Factor 4: S 0 0
Factor &: N ) 0
Factor 6: s - -
30712006 20643 P . Page2otz RIIENVRIFALTLHIMENITEN Cepi6 30574




_ ‘ KELLEY'S TRANSPORTATION INC Review Date:
_(! U.S. DOT #: State#  CH-395 03/07/2006

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations

1. Send response letter to WUTC within 95 days addressed 1o WUTC P.O. Box 47250, Olympia, Washington
98504-7250, Attention: Carolyn Caruso

2, Ensure that all drivers subject to pre-employment, random, reasonable cause, post accident, return to duty, andlor
follow-up controlled substance testing are tested as required by 49 CFR Parts 40 and 382 of the FMCSR.

3. Do not allow drivers to drive intrastate unless they have been physically re-examined each 24 months.

4. Ensure that all drivers are fully and properly qualified before operating in intrastate commerce. Maintain a complete
file as required for each driver, documenting the gualification process.

SRWEWOSPM o Pasetott RUIHIANMIAMIMARUNIENE . ceeeaosTs




Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission
: —() USDOT# | Legal: KELLEY'S TRANSPORTATION INC

: Operating (DBA):
MC/MX #: State #:CH-395 Federal Tax 1D:20-1718835 (EIN)
Review Type: Compiliance Review (CR} - Receipt
Scope: Principal Office Location of ReviewiAudit: Company facility In the U, S. Territory:
Operation Types Interstate Intrastate
Carrier: N/A Non-HM [Business: Corporation
Shipper: NA  NiA Gross Revenue: $22,000.00 foryear ending: 12/341/2005
Cargo Tank: NIA

Company Physical Address:
11022 E Marginal Way
Seattle, WA 98163

Contact Name: Alex Milman

Phone numbers: (1) 206-764-0938 (2)206-381-5454 Fax 426-454-8904
E-Mall Address: kelleylimo.com

Company Malling Address:

11022 E Marginal Way
Seattle, WA 98188

Report Summary

'Report - # of Pages

Part A - General
Part B - Violations
Part B - Recommendations

Review/Audit Receipt Page 2

Total Pages 5

Disclaimer: By signing below, | acknowledge that | have received a copy of this review/audit and agree with the
total number of pages indicated {above) for each document. My signature does not imply agreement with the
findings of the review/audit, however they have been discussed in detall with me.

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federal Motor Carrier Safaty Regulations should be address to;
Washington Utilities & Transporiation Commission

P.O. Box 47250, Olympia, WA. 98504-7250
Altention: Laeon Macomber (350) 664-1238 Office, (360} 412-8614 Pager

This report will be used to assess your safety compliance.

Person(s) Interviewed

Name: Alex Miiman Titte: President
Name: igor Milman Title: Manager

L e ", '
Revored 5 721 2777 3 s ol 0ol Sl ) oo vcezs i oo
Received By: /J

L Title: - /‘{ F L

30712006 2:18:10 PM Page 101 [ ITRMNITLI mmm;uﬁ i Caprl 6.3.0.574



KELLEY'S TRANSPORTATION INC . Review Date:
U.S. DOT #: State #  CH-395 03/97/2006

Part C

Reason for Review: Other Assign# 106046

Planned Action: Compliance Monitoring
Safestat Category:

Parts Reviewed Certification:
325 382 383 387 380 391 392 393 395 396 397 398 398 474 472 173 177 478 180

v v v v v Y v ¥

Prior Reviews Prior Prosecutions

Special Study Information:

Unsat/Unfit Information

Does passenger vehicle transport more than 15 passengers, including driver? Yes - Intrastate
Does carrler fransport placardable quantities of hazardous materials?
UnsatiUnfit rule:Not Applicable

Corporate Contact: Alex Milman
Corporate Contact Title: President

Remarks:

Kelley's Transpaortation, Inc. CH-395
11022 E. Marginal Way S.
Tukwila, WA, 98168

©On March 7, 2006 | contacted Mr. Alex Milman, President of Kelley's Transportation, Inc., concerning a carrier review "CR”
of their terminal safety records and equipment.

1 also interviewed Mr. Igor Milman, Manager of Kelley's Transporiation, Ing., al ihis time.

! performed Level 5 terminal safety inspactions of six of six vehicles currently operated by Kelley's Trangportation, Inc. with |
the following resuits:

Six of Six vehicies currently operated by Kelley's Transpbrtaﬂon, Inc. were Inspecied
Three of Six vehicles inspected were found with defects {50% Defect Ratio)
Zero of Six vehicles inspacted were placed out-of-service {0% QOut-of-Service Ratio}

Speciiic defects can be seen by referencing my Uniform Driver/Vehicie Inspection Report forms #1224610 thru #1224614
and #1224618, CVSA stickers were affixed to all six vehicles,

Kelley's Transportation, Inc. operates four 18-passenger vehicles and two 11-passenger vehicles. All four 16-passenger
vehicles require at least Class C CDL drivers and currently Kelley's Transportation, Inc. has three Class B CDL drivers and
one Class A CDL driver and three non-CDL drivers, .

Given the 16-passenger configuration of their four vehicies, Kelley's Trénsporkaﬁon. Inc. is required to implement an alcohot
andor conirolied substances testing program which they do not have in violation of CFR 382.115(a).

In addition, all four CDL drivers did not receive a negative pre-employment controlled substances test resuit prior to driving
for Kelley's Transportation, inc. in violation of CER 382.301(a). i

All seven driver's qualification files were examined and found to be in_-compfete in violation of CFR 391.51(a).

All seven driver's hours of service records were exarriined from February 1, 2006 thru February 28, 2006 and | found no
- 3182006 12:30:03PM e Page 102 ﬁ|[||]u|||||ﬂgn|]nglm|emmﬂ|m ma - Capri 6.3.0.574




KELLEY'S TRANSPORTATION INC

U.S. DOT#:

Review Date:

Sale#t:  CH-385 03/07/2006

Part c

apparent violations of 10 hour, 15 hour and/or 60-7day and 70-8day rules.

Driver vehicle inspection reports, "DRIR's" , were well maintained and retained beyond tha S0-day requirement on all six

vehicles.

Vehicle Inspection, repair and maintenance records were well maintained with' regard to daily repair records and all six
vehicles are inspected af least once 2 month on a scheduled basis,

This carrier review "CR" terminal safety inspection of records and equipment did result in a "Conditional Safety Rating” and
all violations were discussed with Mr. Alex Milman, President, and Mr. igor Milman; Manager, and considerable technical,

educational assistance arx forms wers given.

| Peineipal Revipwer Signature

Assistant Review{rs Signature(s) |

No

Upload Authorized: Yes

Authorized by; Date:
Uploaded: Yes No Fajlure Code;
Verified by: Date:

3/8/2008 12:39:03 PM

- Pagezotz . NITHUHILINMERIREI AN -
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DRIVER SIGNATURE

© Vehicle may nos be operated unid O/ 5
detacts noted ebove ara 1epalred,

Drivor may not drive ontll in comgiiance, RERSIINATURE W Z
'3000-150-160 R (298 o
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UNIFORM DRIVER/VEHiCLE !NSPECT]ON REPORT
0 1224612

b=V e | LEVEL: 1 2 3 4 5

’ 7 T’ME[ Vi g ’ THE MILITARY) o HAZARD CLASS / DIVISION NO. ______
.” l Z/ |BEGUI FINISHED i N

HAZARDDUS WASTE? A

OCATION: SRMP SCALETGHEE NG JCRT REPORTABLE QTYY Y
7 W PLACARD REQUIRED? ¥ N CARGO TANKS? Y

W 72%&k¥%@%4z¢%ﬁ T
//05&3 <£ /%%%@a»k;é&%éfar

STA] NTERS T HOT NO. [GEGN

DRIVER NAME AI:CENSE NO, STATE EXP, YEAR

CATE OF BiRTH " MED, CERT. | v 1 |SFIFPER NANE i SHIPFING NO.

WAIVE Y N

_ rtalisspeaod L bdpaT——

uRIm T}FE l €0, UNIT NO. LICENSE NO, / VIN KO, STATE
3.

REGIS D O ME;

VN 6//,2/7‘04/0 HH CHEK K/ (D 7.

L. IR I )

RONT +

Div}]2{3}|a/|Y% cms

i
cg ﬁcw 5'1 UNIT 2 TGNIT 3 qun’ 4 NOIC RO,

4 GRIVER SIFHATURE 74
Vehicle may not be opsrated unz 0 /8 | ﬁ
defacts noted above hte rapaired. -

~

————  Oylver may not ditve unit in compliance, m: W
-150-160 R. (2489 . .. ... . .. .. . ﬂ
3000-150-160 . (2/49) C/ £ Ly é
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LT

~{TINE (M

BEAUN

'/"55 ;

LEVEL: 1

| Asue) b (e Bt

UNIFORM DRIVER/VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

1224613
s >

2 3 4

FINISHED

Wmﬁzﬁ,

AILTTARY) 5

SCALEHOUSENC.

HAZARD CLASS / DIVISION NO.

REPORTABLE QYYT Y N HAZARDOUS WASTE? Y

PLACASD REQUIRED? ¥ N

CARGO TANKS? Y

m%%aészM%@yg

DATE OF BIRTH MED, CERT, Y

: waver Y

““iﬁ%ﬁ?“ﬁ%“yLéxza32£;"

V- phes |

UNIT Y, A/:MAKE

UCENSE NO. ¢t VIN RO,

'I//V

e

CHEKER 9

SHRID

DRIVER SKANATURE

1 2 3 4 5 3 8 [} 10 1 12
7 T
- Aé/aa/;w s éf b otz
. 2 3 4 ug:s‘" Compk:
———
[%7 ECAL 7} URIT Z JoRiT 3 ‘liﬁrn NGIC NO.
4

— VehiClE thisy NY be opemted untl O/ §
detecls aotod abova are repairad.
e Diver may a0t driva urdil in sompiiance,

" 3000-150-160 R f2/99) T °

/i
4
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L7

UNIFORM DRIVER/VEHICLE INSPEGT%ON REPORT

PERSON;};E NO. ;

LEVEL: 1

EFFHARE e apAERDIa)

“Afééééf/s

775%?13—%@@7;4779 Y.,

| ASTEOT/0bnl BT e

1224614

s X

HAZARD CLASS { DIVISION NO.

HEPORTABLE QTY? Y N

PLACARD REQUIRED? Y N

HAZARDOUS WASTE?

4

CARGO TANKS? Y 1

DAIVER NAME

7/09% £, /%%‘?é/x)% (OB S".

DATE BF SR D, CERT. ¥ N

SHIPPER NAME

[Vbtppe=

STATE

Ui T}P;e ] YEARMAKE 0. UNITHND _UCENSE NO. 7 VI ND. ATE
| VINT YBIHTOR 7= & L A7 L

12

Urledy
4 - 053

Tomplie

UNIT 2

eV BHRELE: may not be operated vt O 7S
delects noted abava ars zepaled.
e Difvor may not deive until In compllance,

3000-150-160 K280 .. ..

I

HOIC NO.
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UNIFORM DRIVER/VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT
| _ 1224618

m%w A LEVEL: 1 2 3 4 5 )(
. -
T T T2

TIME {MILI

ryy 5 HAZARD CLASS f DIVISION NO. :
FIMSHED .5 : N HAZARDOUS WABTE?

LGTATION: SMF ~ & SGALEIGUSE RO [CHTY GODE] T O ABLE GTYT ¥
/}47//1? 4 /Y7 lacampreauimen? v N cARGOTANKS? Y N

s
m]&wég/zf T Pl ) T
L1022 £, /ﬁffé/m st

STAYTE - | INTERSTATE [DOT NO. ICC NO,
-~

Y X

CITY

SHIPFING RO,

GATE OF BITH

AEGISTE [«] ER NAI (ADDRESS G.V.W. PBT RATE
2z a emmon) | eS| -
UNIT . vfi / YEA AVAKE ca. UNIT‘NO. %ENSE NOQ. IVlN NO. ‘51;‘ATE
A @//L//EHJ W o U OET 3TV Ve
2
3
4
1 2, 3 8 s 10. 11 12
RONT u"{ : .

2 | 3| 4 |8 conme

CW ‘7"”7 URiT 2 RIS |um'r4 ) NOIC NG,
v @M

Vehicls may fiot be cperated A /5
delacts noted obova sra repated,
———  Oriver may not drive untdl In complisnce.

- 3000-150-160 R {2/60}
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2006 MCSAP DATA SHEET

Assignment #: MCSP06/106046

Date of March 7, 2006

CR/Inspection: :

Carrier Name: Kelley’s Transportation, Inc.
DBA:

Permit #: CH-395

DOT #:

MC #:

MotCar #: 43276

COMPLIANCE REVIEW DATA: -
Safety Rating: Conditional
Number of 6
Vehicles
Operated:
Number of 7
Drivers Operated:
Total Miles for 12,000
Prior Year: .
Recordable 0
Accidents for
Prior Year:
- | Accident Ratio: 0%
PART B VIOLATIONS:
Part 382/Part 40 2
Part 383
Part 387
Part 390
Part 391 2
Part 392
Part 395
Part 396 ' 1
Part 397
Rev. 5/10/05
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2006 MCSAP DATA SHEET (cont)

.-

*

VEHICLE INSPECTION DATA:

Vehicle
pes

MB

MC | 1-15

MB
16+

SB -

1-8

" SB
9.15

SB
16+

VAN
1-8

VAN
9-15

TRK

T

TRA

# of Vehicle
Inspections:

4

2

#of
Defective
Vehicles:

Defective
Vehicle
Ratio;
#of O0S
Vehicles;

OO0S Vehicle
Ratio:

Location of
Inspection:

Seattle, Washington

1

2

Level of
Inspection:

5

.{ Vehicle
Type:

MB

MC | 1-15

MB
16+

YEHICLE INSPECTION VIOLATIONS

SB
1-8

- SB
9-15

SB
16+

VAN
1-8

VAN
9-15

_IRK

TT

TRA

Brakes

Steering

Lights

Tires/Wheels
/Rims

Hom

Windshield/
Wipers

Mizrors

Emergency
Equipment/
Exits

I

Coupling
Devices

Frame

Suspension

Exhaust

Other

Inspector(s):

Leon Macomber, J526

Page 2 of 3
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Docket No. TE-060395
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this day served the foregoing Staff’s Response to Kelly’s
Transportation, Inc.’s Application for Mitigation upon the persons and entities listed on the
Service List below by depositing a copy of said document in the United States mail, addressed as
shown on said Service List, with first class postage prepaid.

DATED at Olympia, Washington this 22™ day of May, 2006.

(.]»\

ELIZABETH M. DeMARCO

For Kelley’s Transportation, Inc.

Alexander D. Milman, President
11022 E. Marginal Way South
Tukwila, WA 98168

Phone: 206-391-5454

Fax:

E-mail:



